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Attahi, Wahidullah (ILS)

From: Maggi, Benjamin <Benjamin.Maggi@ag.ny.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 7, 2024 4:50 PM

To: Attahi, Wahidullah (ILS); Contract Approval

Cc: ogs.sm.APOGrantsUnit; Courcelle, Matthew (OGS); Blair, Jami (ILS); Baum, Nathan (ILS)

Subject: Approved - RE: ILS - C140001 - Albany County

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders or 

unexpected emails. 

 

Approved as to Form: 6/07/2024 by Benjamin Maggi 

Received: 6/06/2024 

 

OAG: CAS please file and enter. “G”     Amount: 1,573,455 

 

Reminder: Agencies must forward the contract approved by the OAG Contract Approval Sec0on along with the email in 

which the OAG Contract Approval Sec0on approved the contract, to OSC via the Comptroller’s EDSS system. If you are 

not enrolled in the EDSS system and have not made alterna0ve arrangements with OSC on how to submit your 

transac0on, please contact OSC at 518-408-4672 or email ITServiceDesk@osc.ny.gov. 

 

Benjamin L. Maggi 

Sec0on Chief 

Contract Approval Sec0on 

New York State Office of the A>orney General 

Contract Approval Sec0on 

The Capitol, Albany, NY 12224 

 

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED/NOT FOR DISSEMINATION 

The informa0on contained in this electronic mail message is privileged and confiden0al and intended only for the 

individual or individuals named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or 

agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby no0fied that any dissemina0on, distribu0on 

or copying of this communica0on is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communica0on in error, please reply to 

the sender immediately to no0fy us of the error and delete the original message. Thank you. 

 

 

From: Attahi, Wahidullah (ILS) <Wahidullah.Attahi@ils.ny.gov>  

Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 4:35 PM 

To: Contract Approval <contractapproval@ag.ny.gov> 

Cc: ogs.sm.APOGrantsUnit <APOGrantsUnit@ogs.ny.gov>; Courcelle, Matthew (OGS) <Matthew.Courcelle@ogs.ny.gov>; 

Blair, Jami (ILS) <Jami.Blair@ils.ny.gov>; Baum, Nathan (ILS) <Nathan.Baum@ils.ny.gov> 

Subject: ILS - C140001 - Albany County 

 

[EXTERNAL] 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

 
Enclosed for review is a proposed grant contract between Albany County and the NYS Of!ce of Indigent Legal 

Services for the purpose of “Distribution #14”. Please see the attached Procurement Record Approval letter from 

OSC.  
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It would be appreciated if you could af!x your approval stamp and email that approval back to me or Ms. Colvin at 

Jennifer.Colvin@ils.ny.gov.  We will then use that approval to upload into EDSS for OSC’s approval. 
 

If you have any questions concerning the Agreement, please feel free to contact me.     

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 
Wahidullah Attahi 
Contract Manager 

New York State Of!ce of Indigent Legal Services 
80 South Swan Street, A.E. Smith Building 11th Floor 

Suite 1147, Albany, NY 12210 | www.ils.ny.gov 

Of!ce: (518) 486-6447 | Wahidullah.Attahi@ils.ny.gov  

 
 

 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail, including any attachments, may be confidential, privileged or otherwise legally 

protected. It is intended only for the addressee. If you received this e-mail in error or from someone who was not 

authorized to send it to you, do not disseminate, copy or otherwise use this e-mail or its attachments. Please notify the 

sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete the e-mail from your system.  
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